
Mike Law 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 1998 12:49 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Mike, 

Another contact for you. 

Gary 

Re: Operation Indiana Website 

>Return-Path: > 
>From:_, ____ .,,_,..., 
>Date: 
>To: r-'-'-'-""-';....;;..;;;.;_;.~'-"~ 

>Subject: Re: Operation Indiana Website 
> 
>Hello, 
> 
>An update to this site might mention that a Medal of Honor is being 
presented 
>to 
>Marine Corpsman Robert R. Ingram for his actions during this operation . 
> 
>Doc Ingram is scheduled to receive the medal this July 10th at the White 
House 
>with 
>mant of his comrads in attendance. He is well deserving of this honor! 
> 
>Doc received four wounds during this encounter, one of which was a bullet 
that 
>went completely through his head. He was able to return fire and put two 
>rounds into his adversary killing him. 
> 
>Even with all his wounds, Doc continued treating the wounded around him. 
> 
>This event must have honorable mention in your website, which by the way does 
>little to reflect what really happened that day. 
> 
> 
>you, 
> 
>Sulaica Jr. 
> 
> 
> 

Thank 

Simon 
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